

ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE(AUTONOMOUS) P.B. No. 720 Mangaluru - 575 003, Karnataka Phone: 0824-4117701 / 02 / 03 / 04 Email: principal@staloysius.edu.in alovsius.principal@gmail.com

Re-accredited by NAAC with 'A' Grade with CGPA 3.62/4 Ranked 95 in College Category - 2021 under NIRF, Ministry of Education, Government of India **Recognised as Centre for Research Capacity Building under UGC-STRIDE Scheme** Recognised under the DBT - BUILDER Scheme, Government of India College with "STAR STATUS" conferred by DBT, Government of India Recognised by UGC as "College with Potential for Excellence"

## DEPARTMENT: COMMERCE

## BOS minutes of the Department of Commerce (UG) year 2021-22

A meeting of the Board of Study in Commerce (UG) was held on 16th November 2021 at 1.30P.M in Arrupe Conference Room, to discuss the following agenda:

- 1. Implementation of NEP Syllabus in BCom Programmes.
- 2. BCom Results
- 3. Any other matter

Members present:

1. Dr Shobha, Chairperson, BOS in Commerce, Faculty of Commerce, St Aloysius College (Autonomous), Mangalore

2. Dr Suresh Poojary, Dean, Research and Innovation, Faculty of Commerce, St Aloysius College (Autonomous), Mangalore

3. Dr Manuel Tauro, Dean, Faculty of Commerce, St Aloysius College (Autonomous), Mangalore

4. Dr. Zeena D'Souza, Head, Department of Commerce (Integrated Batches), St Aloysius College (Autonomous), Mangalore

5. Dr Sudha N Vaidhya, University Nominee, Associate Professor in Commerce, University College, Mangalore

6. Dr Santhosh Pinto, Subject Expert, Assistant Professor, Government First Grade College, Haleyangady

Mans.



## ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE(AUTONOMOUS) P.B. No. 720 Mangaluru – 575 003, Karnataka Phone: 0824-4117701 / 02/ 03/ 04 Email: principal@staloysius.edu.in aloysius.principal@gmail.com

7. Dr Suraj Francis Noronha- Subject expert. Asst Professor - Senior Scale, Manipal Institute of Management, MAHE, Manipal. 8. C A Kiran Vasant- Industry Representative KVC Academy, GHS Road, Mangaluru 9. Ms Nandadevi K V, Assistant manager-BR And Operations, ISDC. 10. C A Lovel Reston Monteiro- Meritorius Alumnus, 11. Mr. Rojer K Mathew- Special invitee, Corporate trainer- Business Intelligence, Analytics and SAP, Managing Head, Business Intelligence Lab, Mangalore Abeent 12. Mr. Shree Nidhi - Faculty of KVC Academy, Mangalore 13. Mr Paul D'Souza - Dept of Commerce 14. Dr Caroleena Janefer- Dept of Commerce 15. Mr Shakin Raj- Dept of Commerce 16 Ms Suchithra-Dept of Commerce em FIP leave 17. Ms Bharathi R- Dept of Commerce 18. Ms Helma Preethi Rodrigues- Dept of Commerce n matrnity has 19 Ms Metilds Pais- Dept of Commerce 20. Ms Smitha D K- Dept of Commerce 21. Mr Arjun Prakash - Dept of Commerce 22. Ms Saritha Crasta- Dept of Commerce 23 Mr Akshith Kumar- Dept of Commerce 24. Ms Dishel Fernandes- Dept of Commerce Nushe 25 Ms Renita Aranha - Dept of Commerce 26. Ms Poojary Nisha Gopal- Dept of Commerce the college (27. Ms Pooja- Department of Commerce) 28 Ms Sharol Savitha Rodrigues- Dept of Commerce 29 Ms Sharoon D'Souza- Dept of Commerce 30. Mr Arwin Sandesh DSouza- Dept of Commerce 31. Ms Ruth Samantha Stephen Almeida- Dept of Commerce funde 32. Ms Joyce Muriel Mascarenhas- Dept of Commerce 33. Ms Rishal Disha Fernandes- Dept of Commerce 34. Ms Vineetha Deepa Lobo- Dept of Commerce 35. Ms Wilma Carol Martis- Dept of Commerce 36. Dr Floring Soans (Deputed from Economics) 37. Mr Avinash Kulal (Deputed from Economics)

,À0vÀC⁻ÉÆÃ²AiÀÄ,ï PÁ⁻ÉÃdÄ (,ÁéAiÀÄvÀÛ) ªÀÄ0UÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ–575 003 www.staloysius.edu.in



ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE(AUTONOMOUS) P.B. No. 720 Mangaluru – 575 003, Karnataka Phone: 0824-4117701 / 02/ 03/ 04 Email: principal@staloysius.edu.in aloysius.principal@gmail.com

38. Ms Carrel Sharol Pereira (Deputed from Economics) 39. Ms Kavitha (Deputed from Economics) Cape 40. Ms Rakshitha (Deputed from Mathematics) 41. Ms Preema Maria Fernandes (203128) (Student Nominee) 42 . C. A. Deepika Vasani -Dur KVC. Leadenry 43. CA Karthik Shinay Kve Academy Minutes of the meeting: The BOS meeting began with the silent prayer. Dor Manuel Tauro, Dean department of commerce, releaned the members of the BOS. On Shobha, HOD BCOM sugular frisented before the broad the minutes of last Bos meeting. Agenda No1: Shiplementation of NEP syllabus in Blom programmes: Semester I Subject 1: Financial Accounting: 1. Shift module No5, teitled 'Emerging trends in accounting to second semistion) Reason for change: to bring balance between the those and problem related units (ii) <u>Accounting standards</u>: Board suggested to isclude only fundamentals of standards in the unit. Dr. Manuel Tauro had suggested to add standard setting process in the emiltaneounting standard.

,À0vÀC⁻ÉÆÃ²AiÀÄ,ï PÁ⁻ÉÃdÄ (,ÁéAiÀÄvÀÛ) ªÀÄ0UÀ¼ÀÆgÀÄ–575 003 www.staloysius.edu.in



ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE(AUTONOMOUS) P.B. No. 720 Mangaluru – 575 003, Karnataka Phone: 0824-4117701 / 02/ 03/ 04 Email: principal@staloysius.edu.in aloysius.principal@gmail.com

(ii) Regalty decounty module No 4 can be shifted Subject :: Management Prenciples and Applications Coard suggested to ordere the content. Thought under unit Stafferg - content was by retaining only 2 theories of leadership Berkjut 3: Painciples of Marketing: Board suggested to reduce the content under unit consumer behaviour. Subject 4: Open elective course: 1. Subject financial diteracy - there were no suggestions, Board accepted the same syllabus & Subject: Managerial reonomics-few changes were made and board accepted the changes. 3. A ceo antring for energone - Dr. Santholks Rints suggested ito make the subject simple and easy for the students of other descipline. concepts from PU syllabus can be introduced. Semester I 1 Subject: Advanced Financial Accounting: Suggestions to shift 'Insurance chaims for loss of shock g loss of profit " to Ist somestion cas a last unit. Shift unit " Emerging trends in accounting, from first cremester to second cremester. 2. Business Mathematics: Board surepted the changes made in maths syllabus of adding probability and set the suy to the syllabus.



ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE(AUTONOMOUS) P.B. No. 720 Mangaluru – 575 003, Karnataka Phone: 0824-4117701 / 02/ 03/ 04 Email: principal@staloysius.edu.in aloysius.principal@gmail.com

Dr. Manuel Tauro suggested esebject mathem - aties can be quiven with an optional paper Corporate administration, which will help non-mathe students. 3. Law and practice of Banking: No changes evere suggested. H. Open elective course: (i) Subject Financial environment - No changes were enggested. Denbyect: Investing in stock markets -No changes were suggested. 3) Publice finance - a few changes were suggested and will be made by economics department staff members. Semestro III & IV: Stometure was presented and approved in the Bos. gemester V & VI: Suggestions about Internship: Board ingges -ted that in the 5th semieter instead of internship students can be officed projects. As offering internship for all students is practically difficult and the companies and number of student ratio clocs not match - Dor. Suresh cand Or Santhosh. As shitioneship is given in 2 semist -ers, in 6th semister 50 marks wan be given for report submession



ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE(AUTONOMOUS) P.B. No. 720 Mangaluru – 575 003, Karnataka Phone: 0824-4117701 / 02/ 03/ 04 Email: principal@staloysius.edu.in aloysius.principal@gmail.com

Blom with Apprenticuship embedded programe Suggestions by Or Suraj Noronha. Fuetead of Excel, Software like epread sheet can be used to teach students 60m. Vocational programme Suggestions by an Surrel Poojary - students sciould be igiven introduction to busines. Therefore from the second esemester introduction to business should be shifted to the first semester. - Suitto books for reference recent editions books should be used. General Suggestions: Dr-suresh Poojary - As we are an autonomous volige the the oritical framework as fir the suguerement of the college can be taken into consideration. The entire state syllatus chould be need not be adopted as it is, Under the same heading eur have different content. Committee should be formed for different subjects, syllabus to de discussed and framed and then put before BOS. This view wear supported by Dean of Commerce department. Suggestions by Dr. Manuel Touro: Blom CA, AceA programmer can be called as Blom Docational programmes. Blom sutignated with CA can be named as Blom with tecounting Standard and Tax. Blom seen programme can be named as



ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE(AUTONOMOUS) P.B. No. 720 Mangaluru – 575 003, Karnataka Phone: 0824-4117701 / 02/ 03/ 04 Email: principal@staloysius.edu.in aloysius.principal@gmail.com

( Frank Blom with International tecounting & Fénance. These two programmer of Blom will be shown to the University as to Blom . Vocational programmes. d Suggestierone by Me. Preema, student supersentatione. Me Preema suggested that computer based subjets should be provided to students. La susponse to student's suggestions an mentioned about Computer Japon Quan mentioned about Computer in it h semester. Suggistions by Dr-Sudha. Haidya - conducting financial accounting practical classes with the lab facilities is difficult for most of the colleges because of lack of infrastructure. Scheme of examination :question paper pattern was changed to suit the practical question paper like financial accounting. Under section à marks were increased to 15 from 10. The changed question paper pattern for the semester end examénation is as below: Part A - Answer any 5 (fere) out of 7 (cremen) questions : 5×2 = 10 (se No 1 to 7 questions) Part B - Answer any HC found out of 6 ( six) questions: 4×5 = 20 (Sl. No 8 - 13). Part c - Answer any 2(Two) out of 3 (three) of the following: 2×15 = 30 (Se. No 14 to 16). Total 60 marks. Agenda 2: BCom Results: - As the BCom susults of all the semesters was not available; discussion defeard.



ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE(AUTONOMOUS) P.B. No. 720 Mangaluru – 575 003, Karnataka Phone: 0824-4117701 / 02/ 03/ 04 Email: principal@staloysius.edu.in aloysius.principal@gmail.com

Page\_ Agenda 3: other matter: yoga and physical fitness and entra eurnicular acturities will increase the wortload of a shaff to se hours. Staff members & sugnested the chairperson of Dean to look into the matter 2. yoga can be provided to all students in hall. We can take the help of some students who are good at ejoga. 3. Dr. Sudha felt that, there should be a minimum qualification in yoga, suquired issue some quidelines sugarding the same. The meeting was concluded with the wole of thanks proposed by Or Zeena O'sociza. Rob. 22-11-2021 Head of the Department of Commerce St.Aloysius College (Autonomous) Mangaluru-575003 Action Taken Report: Agenda 1: NEP septeabres was implemented, after securing approval of the academic council, in the meeting held on 18th December 2021. Agenda 3: Suggestions given on conduct of yoga classes, were considered g implemented. 20/12/2022 Head of the Department of Co St. Aloysius College (Autonomous) Mangaluru-575003